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MEMORANDUM FOR: D. J. Skovholt, Assistant Director for Quality Assurance
and Operations, Division of Project Management

FRCM: J. F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No.1,
Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST NO. LWRil (4-78)

Your assistance is requested for the following:
'

PLANT NN'E: Davis Besse, Unit 1
C

. N
DOCKET NO.: k 50@''.,

RESPONSIBLE BRNG: LWRil

CONTACT: Leon Engle (X27791)

REVIEW BRANCH: Quality Assurance Branch

TARGET COMPLETION DATE: August 18, 1978

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: Staff review and aporoval of the Toledo
Edison Company's proposed Loss-of-Offsite
Power Test - Davis Besse, Unit 1.

By letter dated July 24,1978 the Toledo
Edisen Company has requested resolution
and approval of their proposed Loss-of-
Offsite Power Test.

Also, IaE (Headcuartars) has requested
-

our assistance in resolving the applica-
bility of the licensee's pmposal for
maintaining certain plant loads energized
during the test.

We have already discussed these matters
with Mr. James ikDermott of the QAB Branch. i

-

original signed by i

John F. stol O
'

John F. Stolz, Chief %,# ' |

Light Water Reactors Branch No.1 I

Division of Project Management ;
i
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